# **COMMISSIONERS MEETING Sept 1, 2020**

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session this 1<sup>st</sup> day of September 2020 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle, Jeff Dickerson, and Gary Waugh.

## **MEETING**

The meeting was called to order by President Gary Waugh at 9:30. Kaula Funk, Clerk

#### **MINUTES**

Motion by Sandy and seconded by Jeff to approve the August 20<sup>th</sup> minutes with the correction under the XXXXX section.

# **AGENDA**

Motion by Jeff and seconded by Sandy to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

# **APPOINTMENTS**

No Appointments

### **GENERAL BUSINESS**

Notice from Scenic Hills Scenic Center that they will be opening on Sept 21st. Will follow all guidelines enforced by the State of Ohio. Gary recommended purchasing another sanitizer machine for the Senior Center. Sandy motion to purchase another sanitizing machin, Jeff 2nd Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea. . Question from Bailey Simons: Are both current machines at full use. Sandy replied that the timing requires another machine to be available. Question from Sue Morgan: Is the cost coming out of CARES Act monies? Gary, Yes.

Sandy motion to add the Municipal Court to the Agenda for signatures on Vehicle title. Gary 2nd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Sandy motion to sign documents, Jeff 2nd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Certification of Additional Revenue Auditor BA91 Cares Act-ULGF \$443,631.20. Jeff motion to accept, Sandy 2nd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Memo from Nathan Simons HAPCAP, request for change order Carbon Hill Residential Connections Project. 7 additional connections be made. Sandy motion to approve, Jeff 2nd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Sandy proposed to purchase chemicals for Carbon Hill Sewer project to reduce smell.

Jim Kalkosh comment on location of Flag and that everyone was facing the wrong flag during the pledge.

Sandy motion for recess at 9:51 until 10:05 to review additional minutes. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

10:05 return from recess.

Sandy motion to approve minutes for Aug 13, Aug 18, Aug 25. Jeff 2nd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Sandy comment on Auditor needs help with Weights and Measures due to an employee recovering from surgery. Sandy motion to allow Brian Wyskiver to help. Jeff 2nd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

# **COMMISSIONERS MEETING Sept 1, 2020**

Sandy comment on Zoning meeting, Sandy request to speak with Larry Gerstner before the committee comes to the Commissioners asking for support. Jeff motion to approve, Gary 2nd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

# <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

Motion by Jeff and seconded by Gary to adjourn.	
Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.	
Kaula Funk, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners
This is to certify that the above is the true action	
Commissioners at a regular meeting of the Boar	rd held on September 1, 2020.
Kaula Funk. Clerk	Gary Waugh. President